	A	В	С	D	Е
1	US. COMMERCIAL SERVICE United States of America Department of Commerce		A Road	dmap of U.S. Gove	ernment Trade Re
2	Allen.Patch@mail	.doc.gov	Iowa Export Assistar	nce Center, U.S. Depart	ment of Commerce, 21
3	I Need to	Agency		Office	Web Address
4	Develop New Business	Commerce		International Trade Administration	http://www.export.gov/
5	Access The Worldwide Network For Trade Promotion and Export Problem Solving	Commerce	U.S. COMMERCIAL SERVICE United States of America Department of Commerce	Commercial Service	www.buyusa.gov

	А	В	С	D	Е
		Commerc The Showcase for American	ial News'	Official Export Promotion Magazine of the U.S. Department of Commerce	
6	Advertise My Product To Worldwide Buyers	Commerce	U.S. COMMERCIAL SERVICE United States of America Department of Commerce	Commercial Service Partnership with a Private Publisher	http://thinkglobal.us/
7	Promote my Company on U.S. Commerical Service Websites Around the World	Commerce	U.S. COMMERCIAL SERVICE United States of America Department of Commerce	Featured U.S. Exporters FUSE	http://www.buyusa.gov/home/fuse.html
8	Find Trade Promotion Opportunities Contacts, and Market Research for Asia		Yow (Australia China Heng Kong India Indonesia Japan Korea Malaysia New Zealand Philippines Singapore Taiwan Thaland Vietnam	http://www.buyusa.gov/asianow/

	Α	В	С	D	Е
	Find Market Research Trade Shows and Trade		U.S. COMMERCIAL SERVICE United States of America Department of Commerce		http://www.buyusa.gov/e
9	Leads In One Place	Commerce		E Market Express	me/
		INTERNATIONAL TRADE ADMINISTRATION I U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 1-800-USA-TRADE			
	Find General				http://www.trade.gov/td/tic
10	Export Info	Commerce		Trade Information Center	
	Obtain Info on			China Business Information	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
11	Business in China	Commerce		Center	<u>na/</u>

	Α	В	С	D	Е
		Armenia	Belarus Georgia	Kazaknstan	Moldova Russian Federation Tajikista
12	Learn About Markets and Investment in The Newly Independent States	Commerce	Business Information Service for the Newly Independent States	BISNIS	http://www.bisnis.doc.gov/ bisnis/bisnis.cfm
13	Develop Business in the Middle East	Commerce		MENA BIC	http://www.export.gov/middleeast/
14	Obtain Trade Statistics	Commerce	International Trade Administration/ Office of Trade and Industry Information	Trade Stats Express	http://tse.export.gov/
15		Commerce			http://ita.doc.gov/td/indust ry/otea/ref- room.html#high
16	Obtain Trade Statistics	Commerce	STAT-USA*	STAT-USA	http://www.stat-usa.gov

	Α	В	С	D	Е
17	Obtain Trade Statistics	Commerce	STAT-USA®	USA TRADE ON LINE	www.usatradeonline.gov
18	Find The Harmonized Tariff System Number for my Product	U.S. International Trade Commission	USITC	Interactive Tariff and Trade Dataweb	http://dataweb.usitc.gov/
19	Develop A Business Plan	SCORE	SCORE® Counselors to America's Small Business	Small Business Administration Resource Partner	www.score.org
20	Start Up A New Business	Small Business Development Centers	Small Business Administration	Office of Entreprenurial Development	http://www.sba.gov/sbdc/sbdcnear.html

	А	В	С	D	E
21	Find Facts and Background on a Target Country	Central Intelligence Agency	The WORLD FACTBOOK 2007	World Factbook	https://www.cia.gov/library /publications/the-world- factbook/index.html
22	Find Facts and Background on a Target Country	Library of Congress	Federal Research Division	Country Studies and Country Profiles	http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/c s/cshome.html
23 24	Identify Countries with an Overall Positive Business Environment	World Bank	International Finance Corp.	Comparisons of Countries and governments on key issues or regulatory reform and transparency	http://www.doingbusiness. org/
25 26 27 28					

	F	G
1	sources	
2	0 Walnut, Room 749, Des Mo	pines IA. 50309 515-284-4590
3	Golden Nuggets	Contact
4	Collaborative Effort with 19 Federal Agencies Market Research Library	800-872-8723
5	Make Contact and Learn About Services Offered by Export Assistance Centers in the U.S. and Commerical Service Posts Worldwide	

	F	G
6	Commercial News USA is the official United States Department of Commerce showcase for American-made products and services. Each issue reaches an estimated 400,000 readers worldwide in 176 countries	If you are interested in advertising in Commercial News USA, call 1-800-581-8533.
7	For a nominal fee, Commercial Specialists will post your product(s) and company info on the U.S. Embassy website in the target market country, often with text translated in the local language.	Call Local Export Assistance Center 515-284-4590 in Iowa
8	Asia Now Newsletter Trade Events Business Service Providers Industry Teams	Call Local Export Assistance Center 515-284-4590 in Iowa

	F	G
	Г	G
9	View the latest newsletter in the industries of Aerospace and Defense, Agribusiness, Automotive, Architecture, Engineering and Construction, Cosmetics and Toiletries, Energy, Environmental, Franchising, Healthcare, Information Technology, Safety and Security,	All of these industries are supported by a global Team of Specialists. This no cost service places market research, trade events, and more in your hands without having to compile it yourself.
10	Tariff Information General Export Counseling NAFTA and FTA Assistance	1800-USA-TRADE (872-8723)
11	Country information, Intellectual Property Protection, Trade Events, Tips on doing business in China	1800-USA-TRADE (872-8723)

	F	G
	n Turkmenistan Ukraine Uzbekist	an
12	Business Information Service for the Newly Independent States Russian Federation, Caucasus, Central Asia, Belarus, Moldova, Ukraine	1-800/USA-TRADE (872-8723), or 202-482-4655
13	Middle East And North Africa Business Information Center Trade Events, Country Information, Market Opportunities	1-800/USA-TRADE (872-8723), or 202-482-0543
14	Amazingly easy to use. The graphic interface allows you to see import and export trade flows to and from global destinations. View data for the entire U.S. or just your State.	n/a
15		
16	Business Trade and Economic Information	202-482-1986

	F	G
17	Created in collaboration with the U.S. Census Bureau's Foreign Trade Division, USA Trade Online is the official source for U.S. Export and Import Statistics.	202-482-1986
18	Trade Statistics and U.S. tariff data	202-205-2000
19	America's premier source of free and confidential small business advice for entrepreneurs.	800-634-0245
20	Management Assistance to Current and Prospective Small Business Owners	515-294-2030 in Iowa

	F	G
		n/a
21	Geography People Government Economy Communications Transportation Military Transnational Issues	
22	The Country Studies Series presents a description and analysis of the historical setting and the social, economic, political, and national security systems and institutions of countries throughout the world.	n/a
		n/a
23	An objective source that measures the business and trade climate of countries around the world	
24		
25 26		
27		
28		